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DESCRIBETHE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Old House is a two story, rectangular frame building approximately 36'X 20' 
with plain clapboard siding, which was restored in 1968. There are two doors /,,^> 
to the house, both enclosed by frames surmounted by segmental arches. One J - " 
door is centrally located on the south side of the house. The door is ornamented y/ : 
with metal studs and a large wrought iron knocker and door handle. The other 
door is plainer, and is located in the western wall. The house has two 
windows on both floors on the south side, two on the second and one on the 
first floor on the north side, and one small attic window in each of the 
gable ends.

The Old House contains two floors and an attic. On the first floor are the 
kitchen and "Hall", and on the second floor are two bedrooms. The great brick 
chimney, with pilastered top, lies to the left of the center of the house. 
A steep winding stair leads to the second story. The stair from the second 
floor branches to give access to the attic which is divided into two portions 
by the great chimney. The kitchen, on the left of the entrance has a huge 
fireplace almost 9-1/2 feet long, 3 feet deep and 5 feet high. The "Hall" 
on the right of the entrance has a fireplace of the same size. Both fireplaces 
have been somewhat reduced by the construction of a smaller fireplace inside 
the original. It is believed that this was done around the middle of the 
18th century, at the same time paneling was placed over the interior original 
walls. Evidence indicates that the original random-width wall boards of the 
interior were removed and used on the exterior, replacing the original hand-rived 
oak boards. The interior was then lathed and plastered. Construction details 
throughout the house are unusually fine and reflect the work of a Master Builder.

Considered of outstanding importance are the three-part casement window frames 
on the north wall of the second floor. Traces have also been found of the 
casement windows that were originally on the first floor. According to the 
architect in charge of the restoration, the surviving casement frames "are 
without doubt the finest example of this type that have been found in this 
country." The frames presently installed are exact copies of the originals, 
one of which is on display inside the house.

To the south of the house is a frame root cellar with a shingled gable roof, 
set on stone foundations. This structure is believed to date from the 17th 
century as well. The house was restored in 1940 in connection with the Southampton 
Old Town Tercentenary Celebration, through the efforts of the Tercentenary 
Committee, the Case family, and the Independent Congregational Church of 
Cutchogue. The land was purchased by the church and the building donated by 
the Case family. Funds provided by the church and raised through private 
contributions made possible the restoration. When the house was restored 
the plastered walls and a later salt box roof were removed. The gun stock 
posts on the second floor and all interior frame work were left exposed. 
Furnishings are of the 17th and 18th century, and among the historic items 
displayed is the original confiscation deed of 1784. The structure is in

good condition and is well maintained. The Old House is open to visitors
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Old House at Cutochoque, Long Island, New York, is notable as one of 
the most distinguished, if little known, surviving examples of English 
domestic architecture in America.lt was-erected fey Jol&i Bedd early in-1649 at 
Southhold, some ten miles northeast of its present location. In 1659 Budd' 
built a more imposing house and gave his original house as a wedding 
present to his daughter. The house was then moved to its present location 
and re-erected at a cost of 20 pounds, "Boston Money."

The two story frame house has a shingled gable roof and a central pilastered 
brick chimney. Construction details throughout the house are unusually fine 
and reflect the work of a master builder. Of outstanding importance are 
the threepart casement wlndbw~firatneic on the north wall of the second floor, 
said to be the finest example of the type found in this country.

The house was restored in 1940 in conjunction with the Southold Town 
Tercentenary. The Old House is presently owned by the Independent 
Congregational Church of Cutchogue, and is maintained as a house museum.

HISTORY

The Old House was erected by John Budd early in 1649 at Southold, some 
ten miles northeast of its present location. In 1659 he built a more 
imposing house and gave his original house away as a wedding gift to his 
daughter, Anna, bride of Benjamin Horton. The house was then moved to 
its present location and re-erected at a cost of twenty pounds "Boston 
Money." At the time of the move, the Old House was relocated on the 
northern outskirts of the Broadfields, a 240 acre tract of arable land 
which the local Indians had been cultivating for years. To the north of 
the house ran the King's Highway, now State Route 25.

The house and its farmland subsequently passed into the hands of Joseph 
Wickham, a Master Tanner of Southhampton, who lived in it until his death 
in 1734. The house remained in the Wickham family until 1784 when it was 
confiscated from Parker Wickham, a loyalist during the Revolution. The 
property was then purchased by Jared Landon, remaining in the Landon 
family for a number of years. The house was later acquired by William 
Harrison Case whose heirs subsequently donated it to the Independent 
Congregational Church and Society of Cutchoque. It was restored in 1940,
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on weekends from Memorial Day to July 1 and from Labor Day to October 1. 
The building is open every afternoon during July and August.

1 James Van Alst, "The Old House at Cutchogue, A Rediscovered Architectural 
Gem," in "The Old House...Cutchogue, N.Y.," pamphlet (n.p., n.d.).
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and is presently maintained as a house museum.
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features of the Old House, while excluding the post-historic intrusions 
on the original land tract.


